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THE REGULAR MEETING of the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS of the Town of Cortlandt was conducted at the Town Hall, 1 Heady St., Cortlandt Manor, NY on Wednesday, February 15th, 2012.  The meeting was called to order, and began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

David S. Douglas, Chairman presided and other members of the Board were in attendance as follows:






Charles P. Heady, Jr. 





James Seirmarco






John Mattis 





Adrian C. Hunte 





Raymond Reber 

Also Present 



Wai Man Chin, Vice Chairman 

Ken Hoch, Clerk of the Zoning Board   





John Klarl, Deputy Town attorney 
ADOPTION OF MEETING MINUTES for JAN. 18, 2012 
So moved, seconded with all in favor saying "aye."
Mr. David Douglas stated the minutes are adopted.



*



*



*
ADJOURNED PUBLIC HEARING TO MAR. 15, 2012:
A. CASE No. 18-09

Post Road Holding Corp. for an Area Variance for the dwelling count for a proposed mixed use building on the properties located at 0, 2083 and 2085 Albany Post Road, Montrose.

Mr. David Douglas stated that’s been adjourned until March.

ADJOURNED PUBLIC HEARINGS:
A. CASE No. 14-11B

Capurro Contracting, Inc. on behalf of Patricia Doherty for an Area Variance for a front yard setback to rebuild a deck and for the existing front steps; and the side yard setback for the existing house on property located at 122 Westchester Ave., Verplanck.

Mr. David Douglas stated we’ll do a second call.


*



*



*
Mr. David Douglas stated a quick survey around the room, it doesn’t seem…

Ms. Adrian Hunte stated Mr. Capurro is not here.

Mr. John Klarl stated Mr. Chairman last time this was on, Mr. Carbone was here and we handed out a new survey and we talked about various aspects of this case and we adjourned it to tonight and it appears that the applicant hasn’t shown tonight.  Do we want to send a reminder letter?

Mr. David Douglas stated I don’t think it’s the applicant that needed to come it was Mr. Carbone if he wanted to challenge anything.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated he’s not the applicant.

Mr. John Klarl stated I know but it was adjourned and generally it’s adjourned by the applicant not the other party.
Mr. James Seirmarco stated I believe that we did this in two phases: the first phase was to give the Variance for the porch; the second phase was to clarify the dimensions on the survey and pick a survey that was to be used for the Decision and Order.  We separated that to give him time to determine the correctness of this survey.  At this particular time, we did hear a detailed description of the survey.  The survey was done again, with history and reasons for determining the survey and we gave Mr. Carbone a chance to respond.  We have heard nothing so we’re going to assume that he’s in agreement with the survey that was provided to us with great detail and we should approve this.

Mr. John Klarl stated once again, the applicant – Mr. Chairman’s absolutely right that the applicant might have not shown tonight believing that he didn’t have to come forward but it’s still his application and I don’t know if you want…

Mr. James Seirmarco stated it’s not Mr. Carbone’s application.

Mr. John Klarl stated no, the other person’s application.  If they’re not here tonight but as the Chairman has indicated they might still be involved in a sense that I don’t have to come tonight because nothing more was asked of me…

Mr. Raymond Reber stated I kind of agree with Jim that we should send a letter to Mr. Doherty, the representative of the applicant and state that we are prepared to define the setback Variance based on their survey since there’s been nothing presented to us to counter that.

Mr. John Klarl stated and one of the points we’re prepared to close but we don’t want to close.  I think he didn’t show up tonight because he didn’t think he had to show up tonight but we ought to give him an opportunity if he wants to present anything further, go ahead, if not then we’ll close the next time.  Why don’t we give him a simple letter saying the Board’s prepared to close…?
Mr. Raymond Reber stated because Mr. Carbone had an opportunity and they have not presented anything.

Mr. John Klarl stated it would be easier to show up or indicate that you’re not showing up the next time.

Mr. Charles Heady asked you want to adjourn this then John?

Mr. John Klarl stated I think we should adjourn it to the March meeting which is March 14th.  Give the applicant that opportunity.

Mr. Charles Heady stated I make a motion on case 14-11B to make the meeting on March 14th.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. David Douglas asked Mr. Hoch you’ll send the letter to the applicant to the effect described?

Mr. Ken Hoch responded yes.

B. CASE No. 15-11

James Meaney (revised) for an Interpretation as to whether Local Law 12 of 2010 prevents the Green Materials application to the Planning Board, PB No. 28-08 filed 8/22/08, from proceeding; whether Local Law 12 negates the ZBA Decision and Order in Case No. 33-08; and whether the Applicant can obtain a Use Variance from Local Law 12. 
Mr. David Douglas stated Mr. Pagano we got your written submission.  Is there anything that you’d like to add to that or explain from it?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no, I think it lays out the issues.  Again, I’m just hoping that the Planning Board would just make a Cecision.  
Mr. Wai Man Chin stated the Zoning Board.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I know that but part of the thing we’re asking for is we need the Planning Board to make a decision on our Site Plan Application which it won’t process and we’re here, among other things, to try to hopefully push that.  That has been a big delay and we don’t understand why that there was even – for example, in the letter from Mr. Hoch, why there’s a March application filed by DOTS when in February on the record, before this very Board, we told them that we were happy with what our approval was yet the next month, still trying to operate under some kind of, we think they want to do something else which is an enforcement issue, filed a whole, separate application.  We were here at the last meeting and we were told it doesn’t apply to us then why is it even in his memo justifying why we didn’t continue before the Planning Board and why a Decision isn’t being made. I don’t understand.  I hope someone can answer that question because I just don’t understand honestly.  We would like to have a Decision that would have our application somehow finished so that we can at least have our administrative remedies move forward and exhausted so we can go to the next place.  I think that’s all we’re asking for.  We’ve been kind of put in this kind of no man’s land.  I think the Town’s just hoping that we’re going to go away.  We’re not going to go away.  It’s not going to happen.  I don’t want it to sue, to have a mandamus proceeding to make the Planning Board make an action I’m hoping that they’ll do on their own.  That’s up to them but let’s have a Decision.  I don’t see how that cannot stand.  We were before the Planning Board months and months before the Moratorium before the enactment of the new Law, we were before the Planning Board.  All we needed was a Site Plan Approval at that point.  Clearly, there was enough time for our application to have been completed before the Moratorium went into effect and we should’ve had a Decision before then.  I don’t think there’s really anything they can stand on legally.  We just want to know where we have to go to get this done and hoping this Board can give us direction to that so we can finally resolve this and march on.
Mr. David Douglas stated on the second page of your submission, you list 7 different items that you’re requesting from the Zoning Board of Appeals.  I was wondering if you could go through those and tell us which ones are you actually requesting us to do each of those things because I’m not sure if we have the power to do all those things and also I’m not sure if that square’s completely with what’s been advertised.  What’s been advertised, what you’re seeking is an Interpretation of whether Local Law 12 prevents the application to the Planning Board from proceeding and whether Local Law 12 negates the Zoning Board of Appeals Decision and Order in case #33-08 and whether the applicant can obtain a Use Variance from Local Law 12.  I’m not sure that squares entirely with the 7 here so if you could run through those that might be helpful to us.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded sure.  With number 1: “Director of DOTS issue and file an approved Site Plan requested by the applicant,” truthfully, we’d like them to issue a Decision.  I put this in here because I do plan when we go to court; I’m going to argue that, although the case was only recognized as plot divisions received default, I’m going to be arguing in court that I think we had bad faith inequitable issues.  The courts can be free to fashion around remedy that might allow us, in a case of a Site Plan Approval, to give us some kind of benefit of that.

Mr. David Douglas asked regardless of what you may or may not do at a court action that may or may not happen, are you asking us for this directive?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes I am but I recognize that it may not be within your jurisdiction.  You may be limited and not be able to do that but nevertheless, we’ll ask for it.  If you don’t ask, you won’t get but yes, I understand that – but we’re hoping that perhaps by doing this and asking for this that perhaps the Council to the Board who is also Council of the Planning Board would realize that we are entitled to a Decision at the very least and hopefully they will give us a Decision.

Mr. John Klarl asked but Mr. Pagano, do you think this Board has the power to direct DOTS to file an approved Site Plan?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no, I don’t think they do but I do think that you do have – you could write a Decision saying that we really don’t understand why this has not been done and perhaps the Planning Board should but no you don’t have the power to actually jurisdictionally to compel them, no.  But, I think you could be persuasive.
Mr. John Klarl stated I don’t think this Board has this power to compel DOTS to issue and file an Approved Site Plan.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no, no, no but you guys could be persuasive, I feel.

Mr. John Klarl stated that’s absolutely true.

Mr. David Douglas asked what about number 2?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded “request an Interpretation of the effect of Local Law 12.”  That’s what we’re talking about the fact that this Local Law was approved, I believe was it two and a half years after our application was submitted – and going back to it, our application was asking to do what has been done on that property for…

Mr. David Douglas asked on number 2 are you asking – this I think is consistent with what’s been advertised so that’s the Interpretation you’re seeking?  How about you go into number 3?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded “term if any vested rights” which 2 and 3 are kind of the same in a sense.

Mr. David Douglas stated so 3 and 2 are the same.

Mr. Dan Pagano stated because 3 might be part of  an announcement you should look at because if you were to find that Local Law 12, let’s say was to apply, but you might find that perhaps they’re entitled to a vested rights consideration despite the fact that the Law might be – so, we’re asking that this Board determine that the fact that we were before the Planning Board long before the enactment of the Moratorium, long before the enactment of Local Law 12, 2010 that we had substantially gone through the process that my client spent $42,000 in legal fees, $22,000 in consulting fees, things like that, that he has a vested right to have his application move forward in the manner in which the Zoning Board was at that time.  He has vested rights in essence.  

Mr. David Douglas stated going ahead to number 4.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded and number 4 is an issue which we argue, in case law, that is that Moratoriums are truly a creature under statute under 274, that their jurisdictional nature, their procedural requirements of…

Mr. David Douglas asked so you’re asking us for a determination that the Moratorium is void?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes, because if the Moratorium – if it wasn’t referred to for comment by the County, Planning Department, then jurisdictionally speaking…
Mr. David Douglas asked is that within our power?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes, I think so.  And, the fact that, if the county Planning Department didn’t comment or given the opportunity to comment on the Moratorium, the Moratorium was void abenetio and it’s also jurisdictionally.

Mr. John Klarl asked as of now, have you submitted any proof to this Board that the proposed Moratorium was then referred to the Planning agency?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I looked and I found nothing in the file indicated to me…
Mr. John Klarl stated we haven’t seen this.

Mr. Dan Pagano continued that there ever was county involvement.  If there was, I’m sorry because I looked at the records of the Town here and I never saw it.  I can’t prove a negative.  If that’s there, then it wasn’t there – I didn’t see any documents to indicate that.

Mr. John Klarl stated but if you had evidence in the affirmative we we’d like to see it.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded well it’s hard to because I was told by the county it wasn’t and I’ve been hearing it wasn’t but if I’m mistaken, please correct me but that’s my understanding.

Mr. John Klarl stated thank you.

Mr. David Douglas stated number 5.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded this is regarding the Decision of the building inspector with a memo of 1-31-11 which I think is the only reason I found to say why the Planning Board is not considering the application.  It wasn’t addressed to my client but that memorandum which I think you’ve all probably seen, I hope, from Mr. Hoch is the one which is why the Planning Board, at least, hasn’t acted upon it.  I believe.  The question is, is the Decision of that Code Enforcement, of that building inspector, is that memo is that a valid Decision or not?  And, if it’s not, then I would say then that the Planning Board would then probably go.  If you guys were overruled, that memo in essence I guess – it’s kind of odd because I’ve never had this – It’s not a Decision, maybe it is a Decision, I don’t know – it’s an Interpretation, I’m not sure.

Mr. John Klarl stated the memo you’re referring to is Mr. Hoch’s memo, not a memo of the building inspector.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded oh, I’m sorry.  I wrote that down thinking it was Mr. Hoch’s memo.  

Mr. John Klarl stated Mr. Hoch’s memo though.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded okay, yes.

Mr. David Douglas asked you’re seeking review of Mr. Hoch’s memo from last January?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded right.

Mr. David Douglas asked what about number 6.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded for “Decision directing that the Planning Board issue a Decision…”  That’s kind of similar to number 1, that we’re trying to get the Planning Board to move.  We did that discuss that before.

Mr. David Douglas asked so number 6 is the same as number 1?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes, I think that they’re inherently the same.  In the alternative, we’re asking for either a Use Variance based upon the facts of this case…

Mr. David Douglas asked and with respect to a Use Variance, I know you’re aware of certain evidence that you need to submit.  Have you submitted that evidence?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no I have not.  Mr. Liaskos is supposed to be here.  I hope he gets here soon to submit that information.  Should I call him if I have a moment to see why he’s not here yet but I will…?
Mr. David Douglas asked can you tell us what the – I’m assuming you know what it is he’s going to submit.  What is it that he’s going to submit?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded his important thing, what Mr. Liaskos is going to show us is the financial considerations about it, the financial proof that we need to show for the Use Variance, the hardship that’s imposed, the fact that where his taxes are, the fact that based upon what he has to pay in taxes and the use that the fact that he can’t get a – how it impacts that and the hardship that it creates in that sense.  The factors, which I don’t think are…

Mr. John Klarl stated also, Use Variance tells us what we’re supposed to look and see if there are other uses that would give him a return.  I don’t know if he’s looked at other uses for his property.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes, well, I mean we discussed that.  I was asking him those questions.  I did go over that with him.  Some of the other things I don’t think are applicable, for example, this is not a condition which my client caused.  Obviously, this is something that happened to him because I think the record’s pretty clear that the time the application was put in with the Town in August of 2008 there was an issue about him being able to do this.  The other factors which I’ve written here to discuss…
Mr. David Douglas asked with respect to the Use Variance, is it your position that the fact that DOTS did not process the application warrants the issuance of the Use Variance?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes.

Mr. David Douglas asked what’s the basis for that, saying that the Use Variance is warranted, because of supposed delay?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded there is case law regarding inequity.

Mr. David Douglas asked is that case law on your briefcase?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I’m looking for it right now.

Mr. David Douglas stated it’s not.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I have to read it again.  Inequity, I would argue, for sure that one of the considerations should be – because, in essence the whole the test regarding a Use Variance, the five factor test really is a balancing of equities and fairness in a sense it is, that’s why they talk about things like, for example…
Mr. John Mattis stated that test, the five points, is for Area Variances, not Use Variances.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I’m sorry, seven for Use.

Mr. John Mattis stated that doesn’t apply to Use Variances.  It’s a whole different set of circumstances for that.

Mr. David Douglas stated I think the first factor, with respect to Use Variances, is that the applicant is substantially unable to make a reasonable return from the property as shown by competent financial evidence.

Mr. John Klarl stated that’s what I was alluding to and Mr. Pagano said that Mr. Liaskos who would have the proof on that score.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated restricting one use on a piece of property like that where there are, obviously, many alternative uses makes it very difficult to get a Use Variance.  It’s not like that property has no value for use at all.

Mr. Dan Pagano stated no, but the problem is that with the new Zoning that’s been imposed – for example, a lot of the uses or what not require that you have to have 55% impervious surface, for example.  His entire property is 100% naturally impervious because it’s rock.  All these things that require the new Zoning, he can’t do anything because of the setbacks and what not, when you go through it, he really can’t do anything.

Mr. David Douglas stated that’s what he’s asking, when you say when you go through it.  You haven’t given us anything to go through.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I know.  I need George here.  He’ll be here soon.  Mr. Liaskos, he did assure me that he’d be here tonight, so I have to give him a call…

Mr. John Klarl stated there are certain standards set up in a Zoning Ordinance.  You can apply for a relief either administratively or to this Board.  When there are certain conditions and circumstances that are required in a given Zoning Code for a given portion of the Town, what happens is people can apply for relief from those conditions given for example the impervious surface directive.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded sure, and I would think, for example, which is one of the reasons why I think I mentioned in the letter why the current law, which we discussed the last time, there could be a Special Permit to allow what we’re asking for potentially.  The Planning Board wouldn’t even consider our application.  We can’t even do that.  I think the Planning Board should at least be put on our calendar so we could do both and see – I have said that we are willing to try to work with the Planning Board on a Site Plan that we might be able to compromise on things and they might be willing to do that but we can’t even get before them again.

Mr. David Douglas stated I just have one other question, I don’t know if anybody else has any other questions.  At the beginning of your submission you talk about supposed personal hostility has affected this application.  Are you saying that personal hostility has affected your application to this Board?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no.  I think the Town Supervisor has affected a lot.

Mr. David Douglas stated I just want to make sure.  You’re not saying that we, as a Board, on the Zoning Board of Appeals have been affected, or you are.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no, what I’m saying is that I think a lot of this process, the way it’s been run…

Mr. David Douglas stated my specific question is because – you have a sentence saying “this personal hostility has affected this application.”  I want to know if you’re talking about your application that’s in front of the Zoning Board of Appeals or some other application?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded this is the only application we have.  This is it.

Mr. David Douglas asked so you are saying that alleged personal hostility by the Town Supervisor is affecting the application….

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I’m not saying anybody here on this Board has personal hostility for my client but I’m saying that the Supervisor’s actions have influenced people based upon that.

Mr. David Douglas asked are you alleging that this Board is being affected by personal hostility, supposedly, on the part of the Supervisor?  I just want to know whether that’s what you’re claiming.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I don’t know.  It is possible.  Do I have anyone in particular?  Personally, no I do not, but do I believe that perhaps it’s possible that the Supervisor has spoken to any one or two members perhaps put a signal on here that this guy is not to get what he wants.  I do believe that, yes.  I’ve been told that by people in Town government because when someone’s mad I get a phone call because our application is pending.  I’ve had a couple people in government tell me this.  I have the names in a lawsuit that may come out.
Mr. David Douglas asked if that’s part of your claim, then could you put that supposed evidence on the record so that we have a full record for the Board for us to consider?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I don’t think that’s necessary honestly.

Mr. David Douglas asked in other words, there won’t be any evidence in front of this Board about any affect that any supposed personal hostility has…

Mr. Dan Pagano responded I don’t think that’s necessary at this stage.

Mr. David Douglas stated this is the stage for the Zoning Board of Appeals.  This is the one that’s open.  I want to give you the opportunity.  It seems that you’re now saying that this Board may have been affected by supposed personal hostility and conversations and if you’re saying that, you have every right to say that, and I just want to make sure that I’m giving you the opportunity to put any evidence on the record…

Mr. Dan Pagano stated I’m not saying any members here personal hostility towards by client, no.

Mr. David Douglas stated I’m just saying I’m giving you the opportunity to put any evidence of that on the record, and if you don’t want to you don’t have to.  I’m just giving you that opportunity.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded sure.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated you originally came, back in ’08, it was case 33-08, it said “James Meaney for an Interpretation if demolition and distribution of concrete aggregate is a Specialty Trade Contractor as per table 307-14 and 307-15 for the property located 5716 Albany Post Road.”  We ruled on that at that time.  Unfortunately, we did not get a chance to vote, but at that time we were very clear that if all that was being is concrete was being brought back in and re-aggregated for re-use that’s a Specialty Contractor job.  Since then, the only thing that’s changed is not our Interpretation.  The only thing that changed is the Town Board now requires a Special Permit to be issued by the Planning Board.  The concern with Mr. Hoch’s memo that he wrote was that there was some confusion.  He said that it wasn’t clear that you were still limiting yourself to that same definition of a Specialty Contractor, and that’s all we asked for at the last meeting.  Clarify that nothing’s changed, that your intent is still – put it in writing, that all you intend to do is to take old concrete, break it up, make it into aggregate so that it can be recycled.  If you do that, you’re still a Specialty Contractor therefore you can go before the Planning Board.  It’s very simple.  I don’t understand why we keep dragging this out.  Put it in writing if that’s what you plan on doing.

Inaudible
Mr. Raymond Reber responded when you put it in a memo of 15 pages or whatever; it’s just a simple statement.  We put it on file and then it goes to the Planning Board and then they can evaluate Special Permit.

Mr. Dan Pagano stated it’s all on the record.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated that’s all we can do as a Zoning Board.

Mr. Dan Pagano stated we said before on the record, before this Board, on February, I think it was the 18th of 2009.  We said that and then we came back.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated could you clarify it since because obviously Mr. Hoch got some kind of communication that confused him.

Mr. David Douglas asked could you say now on the record what Mr. Reber is asking you?  Could you do that?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes, I’ll repeat it.

Mr. David Douglas asked will you now do that?

Mr. Dan Pagano resident yes, absolutely yes.  We are satisfied with the Decision.  We’ll operate within the confines of that Decision.

Mr. John Klarl asked with 33-08?
Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes and we’ve always been willing to do that and we did put it in writing in March of 2009 in a letter from my office to…

Mr. Raymond Reber stated and I believe our Interpretation is that that’s still the Specialty Contractor business and you can apply for your Special Permit.

Mr. David Douglas asked and you’re not seeking to do anything else except what was already covered by that prior application?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded absolutely.

Mr. Wai Man Chin asked why are we wasting our time on this then?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded then let’s go.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated we’ve already indicated that 33-08 was fine.

Mr. David Douglas stated we’ll have to discuss.  We didn’t issue 33-08.  There was a Moratorium.

Mr. John Klarl stated we did.

Mr. David Douglas asked is that the one we issued?

Mr. Wai Man Chin responded we did.

Mr. David Douglas asked that’s the one we did issue?  It’s the next one we didn’t?

Mr. John Klarl stated 33-08 is the one that said “as a result of all the foregoing, this Board hereby interprets that the applicant pursuing his business as a demolition/distribution of concrete aggregate is a “Specialty Trade Contractor” under the Town’s Zoning Ordinance.”  By D&O in case #33-08, on August 20th, 2008, this Board found that the activities that the applicant described that he intended to pursue came within the ambit of Specialty Trade Contractor.  That was the favorable Decision and Order the applicant received.

Mr. David Douglas asked and you’re not seeking to do anything other than the specific activities that we covered by that?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded exactly.  That’s it.

Mr. David Douglas stated that’s fine, you said exactly…

Mr. Raymond Reber asked Mr. Chairman, to clarify; do we simply have to take another vote now to reconfirm that that is our Interpretation?

Mr. James Seirmarco stated I was just amend to say that it has to be non-virgin…

Mr. John Klarl responded I don’t think you’d have to reaffirm it, it’s part of the history of the case and it’s there and there’s no need to reaffirm what’s already there.  We’ve voted on it.  There was a little wrinkle that DOTS was informed and informed Mr. Hoch that the applicant wanted to pursue activities other than was described when he got the favorable Decision and Order and other activities that they believe were beyond the ambit of 33-08, that those activities were put to Mr. Hoch as to whether we pursued to give us a memo that said that it could not go beyond that and they asked the applicant to apply to this Board for favorable Interpretation that he was within the ambit of 33-08.  The applicant did not make that application and DOTS did and then you know what has occurred, has occurred.  There was a wrinkle, there was a certain proposed activity that received favorable treatment then, we understand there was another activity proposed and that didn’t receive favorable treatment.

Mr. Charles Heady stated I think the wrinkle might have been they wanted to crush rock besides the concrete.  That was the other part of it that we refused?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no, we don’t want to do that.  We never wanted to do that.

Mr. John Klarl stated the difference was the first activity was a description for the Board of working off of the Route 9 project bringing those items off the Route 9, recycling with the site and sending them back to the site and then we were understood that DOTS was informed by the applicant or his representatives that he wanted to just bring in aggregate or material from wherever, crush it and send it to different places, but it was outside the Route 9 project.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded but we never contended we said that.  Look at the meetings of February 18th, 2009, page 47 on the record we did it then…
Mr. David Douglas stated and you’ve said it now.  Would the applicant be willing to have us close the public hearing at this point?

Mr. Dan Pagano responded if we’re going to move it that way, sure.  If we can do that.

Mr. David Douglas asked I’m asking you because you said you were waiting for Mr. Liaskos to come with additional evidence that you wanted to submit.  I don’t want to bar you from doing that.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded no, if I don’t have to go that direction if we can do it this way fine.  

Mr. David Douglas stated I’m suggesting that we close the public hearing and I’m also suggesting that we’ll reserve Decision and we’ll issue a Decision in whatever matter is appropriate.  I’m just asking.

Mr. Dan Pagano responded let me call Mr. Liaskos.

Mr. John Klarl asked can we have a second call for Mr. Liaskos?

Mr. David Douglas asked do we have to do anything procedurally to go to the next one?

Mr. John Klarl responded Mr. Pagano, just for the record, we’re going to allow you a second call so we’ll take someone else’s application.  Second call that.



*



*



*
Mr. David Douglas asked you had a chance to speak to…

Mr. Dan Pagano responded yes, I spoke to my client and I spoke to Mr. Liaskos and they’re fine with closing the meeting and looking at a Decision here.  I anticipate since it sounds like you’re going to say 33-08 stands then I guess we would go before the Planning Board to see what that means at that point.  That’s fine.  Thank you.

Mr. John Mattis stated case #15-11 I move that we close the public hearing.

Seconded.

Mr. John Mattis stated I move that we close and reserve on case #15-11.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. David Douglas stated the case is closed and reserve for a Decision.  Thank you very much.
C. CASE No. 2012-01

202 Medical Associates LLC for an Interpretation that a physical rehabilitation center and/or assisted living facility are the equivalent of a nursing home for the purpose of applying for a Special Permit under Town Code Section 307-49, on vacant property located on Crompond Rd. at the intersection with Lafayette Ave.
Dr. Michael Altamira stated at the last meeting I had provided the Board with some examples of nursing homes which offer services which expand and extend from very minimal healthcare services to very skilled nursing services and rehabilitation.  Since the last meeting, I came across a study that was done by U.S. News where they reported on the best nursing homes in the state of New York.  These were all five star nursing homes and I would like to share with you some of these if I may (distributed handout to the Board.)  As you can see from what I have handed out, all of those five star nursing homes offer services starting from independent living to assisted living to skilled nursing and to rehabilitation centers.  You might ask: why is it that the term ‘nursing home,’ that the concept of nursing home has currently includes a rather expansive understanding?  I think the reason is because of the necessity of the society today.  Today, we know that both husband and wife, in most families, have to go to work to sustain the family.  Where does that leave mom and dad?  The problem is obvious.  The community, the society really needs places where mom and dad can reside and get the healthcare that they need.  I think this continues to become a real need because of the expanding age – the number of people who are reaching of age at this point.  My point is this: that I believe that in the best interest of our community and the best interest of the society, I think we need to define nursing home in the broadest terms that we possibly can.  I think that the definition should not be predicated on those concerns that may arise on one particular project.  I think that those concerns are best dealt with at the next step that is at the level of the Planning Board where decisions can be made how to place restrictions on whatever project is brought before the Planning Board.  That’s the way I see the whole thing.  I think that this would be the wrong time and the wrong forum to consider concerns regarding any one particular project.  I think this is the place to define the term ‘nursing home’ in its broadest sense because I believe that that will be in the best interest of the community.
Mr. Raymond Reber stated you’re right in that, I think it’s our responsibility to define what a nursing home is.  The idea that it has to be in the broadest sense obviously can be debated.  The example, for example, you just gave us “Elderwood” which includes independent living, assisted living, skilled nursing and the rest.  I’m a Free Mason, we have a very large complex in Utica, N.Y. it includes all of this.  That doesn’t mean it’s a nursing home, it’s a complex. You have independent living.  These are people who decide that instead of moving into one of the senior housing projects around here, they’d like to move up there.  They become acquainted with the community because they figure eventually they may need assisted living, but it’s just an apartment to them.  They’re living in an apartment.  Assisted living is just one step further.  Our problem is what did the Town Board envision when they said that you could put a nursing home here and the problem I have is I do not believe that at this point, they envisioned by nursing home, meaning the equivalent of apartments.  To me, assisted living and independent living borderlines on apartments.  If the Town wants to broaden it to that, they can do that, but I don’t think we have the jurisdiction.  We’re a court and I don’t think we can legislate and to legislate broader than what we think is probably what they meant is inappropriate.  You can go back to the Town Board and say to them “this is how restrictive the Zoning Board” or at least I’m trying to interpret it and you can have them change it.  That’s how the system works.  But, we have to be careful not to legislate and interpret beyond what the Town Board probably intended but you can certainly appeal to them if you don’t like the way we decide it.  That’s my opinion of our role.
Dr. Michael Altamira stated may I remind you that this report put out by U.S. News was entitled “The Best Nursing Homes.”

Mr. Raymond Reber stated I understand the semantics here but there’s may be different than somebody else’s semantics.

Dr. Michael Altamira stated I don’t believe this is a question of semantics.  I think that this is truly a matter of doing what’s right for our community and our society.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated the headline you gave us here says: “for senior care.”  That’s kind of how we describe our facility up in Utica.  We don’t call it a nursing home.  We call it a senior care community which includes nursing, assisted living.  So, it is semantics as to who is calling what, what.  U.S. News wants to call it what they want that’s fine.  I’m just telling you how I see it.

Dr. Michael Altamira responded but when we talk about care, I think we’re talking about healthcare.  I don’t think we’re talking about any other kind of care.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated independent living doesn’t necessarily mean these people are in need of healthcare any more than any other citizens.

Dr. Michael Altamira responded and I would say I would agree with you a hundred percent that we’re not seeking that definition.  I think we’re seeking a definition that expands from assisted living.  These are people who need help.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated you’re getting into a grey area.  My opinion is I think it’s a little too grey at this point, unless the Town Board wants to include it.

Dr. Michael Altamira stated I was under the impression that it was this Board that was going to be defining how the meaning of…

Mr. James Seirmarco stated we can only interpret what’s already existing in the Code right now.  If our Interpretation is that it needs to be broadened, then you would have to go back to the Town Board to broaden the Code.  You’re asking us to interpret what exists today and that’s the only thing really we can do.

Dr. Michael Altamira asked may I ask you what it is that exists today?

Mr. Raymond Reber responded there’s several nursing homes in Cortlandt and none of them include assisted living per se.  We’re going on the assumption that that’s what the Town Board was thinking about when they approved a nursing home up here.

Dr. Michael Altamira stated well, the thing is that we have to respond to the needs of the time.  We don’t want to keep things archaic.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated that’s fine.  You can go to the Town Board and ask them to change the definition.

Mr. John Klarl stated or to provide a definition.

Dr. Michael Altamira stated I’m totally confused.  I thought that that’s what we were doing here tonight.

Mr. David Douglas stated no, the Town – right now the Code talks in terms of a ‘nursing home.’  What we need to do is interpret whether what you’re proposing here whether different aspects of what you’re proposing fall into what is currently in the Town Ordinance.  The language of the Town Ordinance as it is and what you’re proposing doesn’t fall squarely into it and we have to decide: does it fall into it?  Does it fall outside of it?  If we decide that it falls into it then we’ll issue an Interpretation in your favor.  If we decide that some parts of it are in or some parts are out, the parts that are out, you then can go to the Town Board and the Town Board can say “yes, we’re convinced by the policy reasons that you’ve explained and we’ll change and broaden the definition.”  But, we can’t change the definition of what’s in the Code.  We can just say what you’ve applied for falls inside this definition or does not fall inside it.

Mr. John Klarl stated right now there’s no definition in the Code of a nursing home.

Mr. Charles Heady stated I think Mr. Reber had given you a good suggestion to go before the Town Board.  I don’t think, myself I have no problem with it but I don’t think the rest of the Board has any problems either but it’s just that we have to go by what the Code we have now.  As far as a nursing home, just a nursing home if you can get it with no problem the Permit but add assisted living and rehabilitation you have there, it makes a big difference for the Code.

Dr. Michael Altamira stated but the rehabilitation center is a nursing home. They’re one and the same.  They’re absolutely one and the same.  I can’t imagine anybody…

Mr. James Seirmarco stated just to simplify this again; there is a Code designation of a nursing home.  There’s no definition in our Code for nursing home.  In order for us to interpret the definition of a nursing home, we’re obligated to refer to the dictionary for the definition of a nursing home, not what everybody knows today is a broad definition but a Webster dictionary definition of a nursing home.  If that happens to say it includes all the things that you’re proposing then we wouldn’t have a problem here but it doesn’t.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated and also we have to go on what exists in terms of nursing homes in this Town.

Mr. James Seirmarco stated that is how first there has to be the word ‘nursing home’ in the Code then there has to be a definition.  We have many definitions of different things.  In this particular case we do not have a definition written down of ‘nursing home’ so now it’s our Interpretation to do two things: 1) to find out the Webster dictionary definition of nursing home and then compare that to what you’re proposing.  That’s where the grey areas are becoming a problem.  Some of us feel one way.  Some of us feel the other way but we all tend to have a conservative approach to this and if there’s going to be changes, more broadened changes, then we’re probably going to recommend that you go to the Town Board and have them rewrite the Code and rewrite a definition for a nursing home that we can more broadly interpret.

Mr. John Klarl stated generally, the way you start off is they go to a Town Board work session, they write a letter telling the Town Board what they want to do.  The Town Board then gives them the map for how to achieve it.
Mr. James Seirmarco stated we can give you an Interpretation and probably we should give you an Interpretation.  It might be very narrow.  You may not like the definition and that too you bring to the Town Board and say “we went for an Interpretation.  The Interpretation is such.  It’s too narrow.  In this day and age it should be much more broad and this is the reasons why and consider changing the Code and definition.”

Dr. Michael Altamira stated forgive me but last time we were here I think the whole Board agreed that rehabilitation was one and the same with nursing home.

Mr. David Douglas stated yes.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated we’re not questioning that, we’re only questioning assisted living.   It’s the only part we have a problem with.

Dr. Michael Altamira responded thank you, that’s fine.

Mr. James Seirmarco stated hospice, there was a number of things, rehabilitation, certain activities, nursing, none of those things – they’re probably in the Webster dictionary for nursing home…

Dr. Lloyd Hoffman stated just to clarify; the Interpretation that satisfies you and you basically is if we took out assisted living you would be happy with the Interpretation of rehabilitation center and hospice…

Mr. Raymond Reber responded yes, all the rest of that you’ve applied for.

Mr. John Mattis stated I think for the entire Board, the really grey area is the assisted living.  What we could do is to facilitate this – because we’re concerned that we’re expanding on what the Code really is and we can’t do that.  If we would do this without assisted living it would at least give you a framework to work under.  You could go to the Town Board and say “the old definition of nursing home has really changed over the years and it doesn’t include assisted living.”  Every year they make several changes to the Code and maybe it’s a good time for them to update this and you’re bringing this to a head.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated at least we can give you a green light on everything else.

Dr. Lloyd Hoffman stated I think that’s fair enough at this point.

Mr. John Klarl stated while you pursue your plans for the property you could be before the Town Board asking for the inclusion of assisted living specifically under the definition of nursing home.

Dr. Lloyd Hoffman stated we could live with that.

Mr. John Mattis stated I’d like to see that included as a definition but unfortunately it’s not right now.  It’s kind of stretch for us to try to kind of include that.

Mr. James Seirmarco stated the other things are not a stretch.

Ms. Adrian Hunte stated I don’t know that they’re not a stretch either.  If you go for one, at what point do you say that this is where you stop and this is not enough or that you’re going too far.  I think that we all agree that this is something that needs to be included and personally would just start eliminating the term ‘nursing home’ completely and start with something else but I think in terms of getting what you’re looking for there does need to be some sort of change in the Code and the definition.  I don’t know for us to say that allowing you to include certain other items but not others, I don’t know that that is going to give you what you’re looking for and whether we have the authority to do that.  Because, I would say, if we can do some of it then we can do all of it.

Mr. David Douglas stated I’m not sure I agree with that but…

Mr. John Mattis stated maybe you want to go to the Town Board and ask them for something – like, maybe they need a new definition that’s called ‘comprehensive elder care’ or something and I’m not sure if elder would lock out anybody younger that has to go to a nursing home, but something like that.
Mr. John Klarl stated if they made that request to the Town Board, the Town Board would probably do a survey in Westchester county as to what similar Codes define ‘nursing home’, ‘rehab center’, ‘hospice’, and ‘assisted living.’

Mr. John Mattis stated in the meantime, you know that you could go on the plans with everything but the assisted living part and if they change the definition then you’re okay with the assisted living.

Dr. Michael Altamira asked will we get a letter from you?

Mr. David Douglas responded you’ll get a Decision.

Mr. John Mattis responded you’ll get a copy of the Decision and Order.

Mr. David Douglas stated but the first thing we do is we close and reserve and then we’ll issue a Decision.

Mr. John Klarl asked does the applicant just want us to just rule on rehab and hospice and forget assisted living facility or do they want a Decision on all three aspects?

Dr. Michael Altamira responded I think you can render your Decision on all three and we’ll know at least what it is that we’re able to do?

Mr. John Klarl asked so you’d like us to render a Decision on all three and the three being, once again: the rehab center, the assisted living facility and hospice facility?

Dr. Lloyd Hoffman responded right, and if you say that we can’t do the assisted living but you’ll give us the other two then, you’re right, we have a framework that we can go on.

Mr. James Seirmarco stated go to them with all this information which you just brought to us.

Mr. Charles Heady stated I think it’s really worth your while to go before the Town Board so you can have the assisted living what you want.  It’s a matter of time but at least you’ll have everything you want in the end.  It’s a possibility that they can straighten it out for you.
Dr. Lloyd Hoffman stated I agree because I think that to it’s to the community’s benefit but if you give us at least the framework to start on that gives us someplace to go.

Mr. John Klarl asked so the applicant would like a Decision and Order on all three aspects of the application?
Dr. Lloyd Hoffman responded right.  Does that mean that when you give us the rendering it says without the assisted living we can go ahead with the other two?

Mr. Wai Man Chin responded yes.

Dr. Lloyd Hoffman asked we don’t have to come back?

Mr. David Douglas responded no, you’ll be done with us.

Mr. John Mattis stated and certainly this isn’t an indication of whether we think assisted living is a good thing or not.  This is just a narrow thing based on what the Code says.

Mr. stated no, I absolutely understand that.  I appreciate your candor about it.

Mr. John Klarl stated once again, that doesn’t give you any kind of approval from this Board.  It just gives you an Interpretation as to whether or not those uses that we described come within the umbrella of ‘nursing home.’  It doesn’t give you an approval to do something.  It gives you a favorable Interpretation to apply to do something.

Dr. Lloyd Hoffman responded exactly, we understand that.

Dr. Michael Altamira asked what might be the advantage of including, in your Decision, something that you’re denying?  What would be the advantage of that?

Mr. David Douglas responded to explain why we are ruling the way we are and why the current definition may not be broad enough.  I think it’ll give the Town Board some insight in to what our thoughts are.

Dr. Michael Altamira asked so there is an advantage to doing it?

Mr. John Klarl responded the Chairman is absolutely right but it’s still your application to decide…

Mr. David Douglas stated I can’t force you to do it but I think it makes sense.

Dr. Michael Altamira responded no, I appreciate your input.

Mr. David Douglas stated I think it makes sense because I think then we can say the contours are ‘x’ and then you’ll have the whole roadmap there.

Mr. David Douglas stated the contours are three items now.

Dr. Michael Altamira asked and at the same time, in your Decision, would you be including your own stance of perhaps how you see it so that when we go before the Town Board…?
Mr. David Douglas responded we’ll talk it through.  The way it works is we have to discuss it and then there’s a draft and then we hash it out but my guess is, without talking to everybody, is that there would be some sense from us as to what we think is good.

Mr. John Mattis stated then the next step would be two-fold: 1) you could start with a Site Plan and everything without the assisted living, 2) you could write a letter to the Town Board, request that you go the work session, show them our Decision and say “things have changed so much in the years, that Code hasn’t been revised and we think assisted living and can we get some relief on that?” and see how they feel and as our attorney said, they would probably survey different Codes in Westchester County and stuff.  It’s very possible you could get some relief there.

Dr. Michael Altamira stated thank you all so much.

Mr. David Douglas asked does anybody else want to be heard on this?  Somebody want to make a motion?  Somebody does want to be heard.

Mr. Ed Cocossa stated I’ve lived in the Town of Cortlandt for about 49 years and served on the Town Traffic and Safety Committee for about 10 or 15 years and as we all get older in this community, we all have a greater need to find a facility like Doctor Altamira is trying to propose and there’s not that many in this Town of Cortlandt.  It’s almost making us move away from this area even though it’s a great area to live.  I hope this Board – I didn’t expect your comments, and I hope this Board can somehow indicate to the Town Board the need for a further definition because it’s definitely a requirement for our area.  Our population has only increased about 5% in the last 10 years, however, 40% of those are people over 50 and a good majority of those people are handicapped or need assistance.  That in itself shows the need for what he’s trying to say.   Many changes are occurring on Route 202, Route 6 and Route 9 with regard to safety and traffic conditions and the state is providing the funds for that even though there’s limited funds available, and this building that he’s proposing is a perfect location right across the street from the hospital and because of that it should increase even the values of the property in that area to have something like this.  Our community is currently trying to get DOT to change some of the handicap issues for parking in our area which hasn’t been addressed since 1970 by the state.  Recently, last year they made one change which makes no sense.  The parking area is eight feet and the area for people to get out was eight feet and now they changed it to ten feet.  We’re trying to get that down to four so we can get more spaces allocated for handicapped parking.  To summarize, I’m just trying to say that I was hoping that your further definition of long term care would help on his needs.  In closing, I’d like to just say one thing about Doctor Altamira, he does a lot for our community and he’s probably going to be mad at me for bringing this up but all that he does for all of the people that does for our community he even finds time to donate his time for driving to get funds for children of world hunger and he devotes a lot of time for that and I commend him for that.  Thank you for your time.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated thank you.

Mr. Charles Heady asked anybody else?

Mr. David Douglas asked anybody else want to be heard?

Mr. Charles Heady stated I make a motion on case 2012-01 to close the public hearing and reserve decision.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. John Klarl stated Mr. Chairman, for the applicant that means that we’re closing the public hearing tonight and this Board has 62 days to render a Decision.  The next meeting, the Board will discuss the Decision that they want to craft.


*



*
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NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. CASE No. 2012-02

Joseph and Lisa Flannino for an Area variance to demolish an old garage and rebuild a new garage on the existing foundation on property located at 23 Harper Ave., Montrose.
Mr. David Douglas stated if you could tell us what you’re seeking that would be great.

Mr. Joe Flannino responded basically to replace a damaged and rotted two-car detached garage and replace it with a new, preferably a prefab garage.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated I drove by and saw – I just want to ask one quick question.  On the garage that you’re taking down and replacing, are you removing the foundation?

Mr. Joe Flannino asked are you talking about the slab itself?

Mr. Wai Man Chin continued the foundation portion, not the slab, the foundation for the walls right now.

Mr. Joe Flannino responded yes, because it’s all rotted and damaged from the trees that came down during that October – I’ve got photos here if that’ll help.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated like I said, I went in there and I couldn’t tell if there was a foundation underneath the walls in the ground.

Mr. Joe Flannino stated I think it’s just a slab.

Mr. Wai Man Chin asked it’s just a slab?

Mr. Joe Flannino responded yes.  This gives you a little bit of an idea how close we are to the Variances and stuff.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated I see the Variance, what you need and everything else.  I would really have no problem with this except for, is there any way of moving -- the side yard – right now it requires 4 feet, you’ve got 3.5, you’re asking for 6 inches.  Is there any way of making that move over 6 inches so at least you don’t need a Variance on the side yard?
Mr. Joe Flannino responded no because the problem I have now is you can see the backyard itself is limited.  It’s by no stretch large.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated I’m not worried about the backyard.

Mr. Joe Flannino responded but what I’m saying is I have septic and then the fields that go out – I’m limited.  I really can’t even go too far either way front or back because of the existing fields.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated I’m not saying that.  I’m saying the side yard.  Right now 3 ½ feet away from the property line.  What you require is 4 feet.  What I’m talking about right here, can that wall move over 6 inches so we don’t have to give you a Variance?  What we’re trying to do is try to eliminate certain Variances that require it.  By moving that over 6 inches all we’re giving you is a Variance in the back which we have no problem with.  What you’re saying, can that wall move, since you’re ripping this all down, the slab and so forth, can that wall or prefab move over 6 inches or the garage would be 6 inches shorter.  That side yard is exactly 4 feet.

Mr. Joe Flannino responded I guess it would depend on whatever prefab structure we get.  If it’s going to be a little bit smaller than that, just to shift it over.  I don’t see that being a problem.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated as a Board, we’re supposed to work to eliminate Variances when possible and in this case, since you’re taking the building down and you’re going to replace it, logic says you should have the 4 foot setback and since it’s on a slab it’s easy to either make it 6 inches smaller or just shift it a little.  It behooves us to ask you to…

Mr. Joe Flannino stated I have no problem with that, depending on if we go to company ‘a’ and he says it’s so big go just to move it over.  I have no problem with that. 

Mr. Raymond Reber stated we understand the back you can’t shift.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated we know the back – we have no problem with the back.  We’re just trying to eliminate one of the Variances.  

Mr. Joe Flannino stated if the garage we get is somewhat smaller than that and we can shift it over but yet still stay on the existing slab.  I have no problem with that.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated as long as it’s 4 feet instead of 3 foot 6.  Then we eliminate one Variance.  The back we have no problem with.  It kind of cleans up a little bit.

Mr. Joe Flannino stated I have no problem with that as long as whatever we purchase isn’t larger than what we already have, which I doubt.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated otherwise I would have no problem with this by moving that side yard to 4 feet instead of 3.5 feet.

Mr. David Douglas asked anybody else?

Mr. John Mattis stated I concur.

Mr. David Douglas asked anybody out there want to be heard?

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated I make a motion on case 2012-02 to close the public hearing.
Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. David Douglas stated the public hearing is closed.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated I make a motion on case 2012-02 to grant the area Variance from the rear yard from 4 feet down to 2.78 feet and the side yard will stay at 4 feet from the existing side yard lot line.

Mr. John Klarl asked so no Variance is required?

Mr. Wai Man Chin responded no Variance is required on the side line lot.  SEQRA type II, no further compliance is required.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. David Douglas stated the rear yard Variance is granted.

Mr. Joe Flannino stated thank you very much.

Mr. Ken Hoch stated I’ll be getting you a copy of the Decision and Order; you need that then to proceed with the actual Building Permit.

B. CASE No. 2012-03

Doug Ballard for the renewal of a Special Permit for an Accessory Apartment in an accessory structure (detached garage) located on property at 151 Dutch St., Montrose.
Mr. Doug Ballard stated I live on Dutch Street in Montrose.  I have a garage with an apartment above it.  It’s been there for a long time.  I’m just looking for a Certificate of Occupancy.  It’s had a Certificate in the past.
Mr. Ken Hoch stated you’re looking for a Special Permit for the accessory apartment.

Mr. Doug Ballard stated okay, that’s what I’m looking for.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated yes, as you state, this has been there for quite a while.  It has had Special Permits for the apartment.  This is strictly a renewal.  We understand from Code Enforcement that there have not been any issues with this apartment since the last time the Permit was issued.  The apartment is in a rather isolated area so it certainly doesn’t disturb the neighbors.  Where it’s located you can have a pretty wild party and the neighbors wouldn’t know it.

Mr. Doug Ballard responded we plan to.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated since there have been no problems with this I see no reason why we would not renew the Special Permit.

Mr. Charles Heady stated I understand Code Enforcement was there and checked out to see if there was any other improvements which there hasn’t been so everything’s all right.

Mr. Doug Ballard stated no, we painted it but other than that, nothing.

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated no problem.

Mr. James Seirmarco stated no problems.

Mr. Doug Ballard stated I would just like to say, Mr. Hoch runs a very tight ship and I’m very grateful.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated it doesn’t appear that there’s anyone in the audience that wants to speak on this.  If not, I make a motion on case 2012-03 to close the public hearing.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. David Douglas stated motion is granted.

Mr. Raymond Reber stated I make a motion on case 2012-03 for 151 Dutch Street, Montrose, N.Y. to grant a Special Permit Renewal for an Accessory Apartment.  This is a type II SEQRA, no further compliance required.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. David Douglas stated your Special Permit is granted and you should speak to Mr. Hoch and he’ll do whatever it is needs to be done.

Mr. Ken Hoch stated I’ll be sending you something in the mail.
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ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Wai Man Chin stated I move that we adjourn the meeting.  
Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. David Douglas stated the meeting is adjourned.



*



*



*

NEXT MEETING DATE: 
WEDNESDAY MAR. 14, 2012
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